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IDlocket No. 050081-TI Date Docketed: 02/01/2005 T i t l e :  Acknowledgment o f  r e g i s t r a t i o n  as i n t r a s t a t e  interexchange 
telecomnunications company, e f f e c t i v e  February 1 ,  2005 ,  by KMC 
Data LLC. 

lC80mpany: KMC Data LLC 

Expi r a t i o n  : Olfficial F i l i n g  Date: -- 
L.ast Day t o  Suspend: -- 

Referred to :  
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Section 3 - Chairman C o m l e m  Assignments are as follows: .~ 

Prehearing O f f i ce r  
I Comnissioners 

I I I 

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner i s  
the i den t i ca l  panel decides the  case. 
Where one Comnissioner, a Hearing Examiner o r  a S t a f f  
assigned the f u l l  Comnissiion decides the case. 

Panel Chai rman : 
Approved : ] 
Date: Member i s  
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CCA Official Document. . 2/1/2005 2:02 PM 2:02 PM 

Kay Flynn 

From: IRick Moses 
Sent:: 
To: 'Kay Flynn 
Subject: RE: KMC Data LLC 

'Tuesday, February 01, 2005 2:OO PM 

They rieed to file a tariff and it does need docketing. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Tuesday, February 01, 2005 2 : O O  PM 
To: Rick Moses 
Subject: RE: KMC Data 1-LC 

But i t  needs docketing, right? And they didn't file tariffs ... 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Rick Moses 
Sent: Tuesday, February 01, 2005 1:46 PM 
To: Kay Flynn 
Subject: RE: KMC Data LLC 

The letter is for IXC regilstration which is done administratively. 

-----Original Message----- 
From:: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Tuesday, February 01, 2005 l::l8 PM 
To: Rick Moses 
Subject: KMC Data LLC 

Rick, we received a letter today from Denise Smith at  Kelley Drye law firm in DC telling this company 
intends to provide facilities-based interexchange services. They say they're submitting this notification for 
for info purposes only because they understand fr talking with PSC staff that formal approval isn't 
required. 

Is that true? What are they asking for? Is i t  IXC registration? Do you need a cy of the letter before you 
respond? I can fax it to you. 
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COMMISSIONERS: 

J. TERRY DEASON 
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CHARLES M. DAVIDSON 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 

BRA~JLIO L. BAEZ, CHAIRMAN 
STATE OF FLORIDA 

DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION 
CLERK & ADMINISTRATIVE 
SERVICES 
BLANCA S. BAYO 
DIRECTOR 
(850) 413-6770 (CLERK) 
(850) 413-6330 (ADMIN) 

February 2,2005 

Denise N. Smith, Attorney 
Kelley Drye & Warren LLP 
1200 - 19th Street, NW, Suite 500 
Washington, D.C. 20036 

Re: Docket No. 050081-TI 

Dear Ms. Smith: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a registration as an intrastate interexchange 
telecommunications company by KMC Data LLC, which was filed in this office on February 2, 
2005, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Bureau of Records 

1:kecordsbcklet-registration.doc 
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